



Department
for Culture,
Media & Sport

Rt Hon Stuart Andrew MP
Minister for Sport, Gambling
and Civil Society
1st Floor
100 Parliament Street
London SW1A 2BQ

E: enquiries@dcms.gov.uk

www.gov.uk/dcms

Rt Hon Caroline Nokes MP
Chair, Women and Equalities Select Committee
House of Commons
London
SW1A 0AA

4 December 2023

INT2023/11636/DC

Dear Caroline,

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE TO THE REVIEW OF WOMEN'S FOOTBALL

I am pleased to write to you, in your capacity as Chair, to inform the Women and Equalities Select Committee that the Government has today published its response to the Independent Review of Women's Football, chaired by Karen Carney MBE.

In September 2022, the Government commissioned an Independent Review of Women's Football review to examine the opportunities and challenges for the women's and girls' game: from the commercial future of the elite game, to the current professional environment, to the fan experience, and to women and girls' experiences of participating in grassroots football. The Review set out ten strategic recommendations which seek to lift minimum standards and deliver bold and sustainable growth at elite and grassroots levels.

The Government accepts all of the ten strategic recommendations detailed within the Review. The Government will continue to work in partnership with key stakeholders throughout the next phase to ensure the successful implementation of the recommendations.

The full response can be found [here](#). I would be very happy to meet you to discuss any questions you may have.

Rt Hon Stuart Andrew MP
Minister for Sport, Gambling and Civil Society